Duke Energy Kentucky

Case No. 2025-00002

STAFF Third Set Data Requests
Date Received: April 7, 2025

CONFIDENTIAL STAFF-DR-03-001
(As to Attachment only)

REQUEST:

Refer to Duke Kentucky’s response to Commission Staff’s Second Request for Information
(Staff’s Second Request), Item 3, including documents dated October and November 2024.
Duke Kentucky presumably intended to provide an attachment documenting the
magnesium enhanced lime (MEL) supplier’s new proposal dated on or about March 13,
2025, that potentially extending the term and lowering the price. Provide the correct
attachment that corresponds with the March 13, 2025 new proposal.

RESPONSE:

CONFIDENTIAL PROPRIETARY TRADE SECRET (As to Attachment only)

Please see STAFF-DR-03-001 Confidential Attachment. The Confidential Attachment
reflects the most recent commercial proposal provided by the current MEL supplier to
Duke Energy Kentucky on March 13, 2025. As of April 10, 2025, the commercial proposal
has not yet been accepted by Duke Energy Kentucky. The Parties continue to negotiate in
an attempt to come resolution on underlying legal contractual terms and conditions that

would apply to any future long-term lime supply from the current MEL supplier.

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: John A. Verderame
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Weir, Tiffany

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] East Bend 10-year Proposal

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 5:50 PM

To: Hughes, Kimberly A I =, Jon ~ I

Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] East Bend 10-year Proposal

Kim & John -

Further to the various discussions throughout the course of the past week,- would like to offer the following
proposal for a long-term quicklime supply into Duke East Bend facility:

We trust that the above proposal offers the long-term stability & certainty on both price & product availability that your
team values. Appreciate the continued dialogue & look forward to continuing our relationship for years to come.

Best,
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA )
SS:

A g

COUNTY OF MECKLENBURG

The undersigned, John Verderame, VP Fuels & Systems Optimization, being duly
sworn, deposes and says that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the

foregoing data requests, and that the answers contained therein are true and correct to the

best of his knowledge, information and beli

Jghn Verderame Affiant \

Subscribed and sworn to before me by John Verderame on this f 7 day of

Apr{ , 2025,

.

wittheeg,, NOTARY PUBLIC _ {

My Commission Expires: 0l / 21 / Zq
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